From: Tipping, Malcoir < -

Sent: 11 January 2023 12:04

To: bave Etherice <N

Subject: External Email : official notification closure order

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Good morning
As discussed, please find attached the closure order for Warwick Bar and Nightclub.
Kind regards

Malcolm Tipping

Administrative Officer/Tribunals Clerk
Worcester Justice Centre Pre-Court Team | Worcester Magistrate’s Court| Worcester | WR1 3QZ
Phone: 01562 514000
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Please note that my personal in-box is not monitored on a Monday or Friday. If you require a response on these
days, please contact the main telephone number or general email address: HW-Listing@Justice.gov.uk
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Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a
secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please
bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.
This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained
by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.



